
 

  

 

 
IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD: 

   
 1. Please file a speaker’s slip with the Executive Director, and upon 

  recognition by the Chair, approach the rostrum and state your name; 
  speakers are limited to 5 minutes per item. 
 

  2. If you need special assistance to participate in the meetings of the City of 
Alameda Housing Authority Board of Commissioners, please contact   (510) 
747-4325 (TDD: 510 522-8467) or vmondo@alamedahsg.org 

   Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City of Alameda 
Housing Authority Board of Commissioners to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 
   

 

AGENDA REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

DATE & TIME Wednesday January 16, 2019 – 

 

  Regular Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 
    

LOCATION Independence Plaza, 703 Atlantic Avenue, Alameda, CA 
 
   
Welcome to the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda 
meeting.  Regular Board of Commissioners meetings are held on the third Wednesday of 
each month in the Ruth Rambeau Memorial Community Room at Independence Plaza. 
 
Public Participation 
Anyone wishing to address the Board on agenda items or business introduced by 
Commissioners may speak for a maximum of five minutes per agenda item when the subject 
is before the Board.  Please file a speaker’s slip with the Housing Authority Executive Director 
if you wish to address the Board of Commissioners. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
1.  ROLL CALL - Board of Commissioners  
 
2.  Public Comment (Non-Agenda) 
 

mailto:vmondo@alamedahsg.org


Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                    January 16,  2019                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
 

 

 
3.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be approved or accepted 
by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is 
received from the Board of Commissioners or a member of the public. 

3-A.  Approve Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Meeting held October 17, 2018, 
November 7, 2018, and December 5, 2018 – Page 1 

3-B.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Operations, H.R., and I.T. – Page 28 
3-C.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for the Housing Programs Department – Page 31 
3-D.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for the Rent Stabilization Program – Page 35 
3-E. Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Property Operations – Page 36 
3-F.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Housing & Community Development – Page 41 
3-G.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for Littlejohn Commons – Page 44 
3-H.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for Everett Commons – Page 46 
3-I.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for Rosefield Village – Page 48 
3-J.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for North Housing – Page 50 
3-K.  Accept the Five Month Budget Variance Report through November 30, 2018 – Page 53 
3-L.  Accept the Annual Review of the Investment Policy – Page 62 
 
4.  AGENDA 
 
4-A. Approve A Short-term Internship Program to Provide Research and Analysis Support 

for Housing Authority Projects and Programs and Offer Professional Development 
Opportunities to Undergraduate and Graduate Students – Page 72 

 
4-B. Approve the Executive Director or Designee to Negotiate and Execute All Steps 

Necessary to Secure the Assignment of the Audit Contract with Rubino & Company, 
Chartered to Citrin Cooperman & Company, LLP for the 2017 - 2018 Audit – Page 74 

 
4-C. Accept Presentation of Agency Pension Liabilities and Provide Direction to Staff on the 

Establishment of a Trust for Pension Liabilities in Order to Return with a Prefunding 
Request at a later meeting – Page 82 

 
5.  ORAL COMMUNICATIONS, Non-Agenda (Public Comment) 
 
6.  COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS, (Communications from the Commissioners) 
 
7.  ADJOURNMENT 

* * * 
 

Note 
 

    If you need special assistance to participate in the meetings of the Housing Authority 
of the City of Alameda Board of Commissioners, please contact (510) 747-4325  (TDD: 
510 522-8467) or vmondo@alamedahsg.org. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting 
will enable the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda Board of Commissioners to 
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 

mailto:vmondo@alamedahsg.org


Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                    January 16,  2019                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
 

 

 

 Documents related to this agenda are available for public inspection and copying at the 
Office of the Housing Authority, 701 Atlantic Avenue, during normal business hours.  
 

 Know Your RIGHTS Under The Ralph M. Brown Act: Government’s duty is to serve the 
public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public.  The Board of Commissioners 
exists to conduct the business of its constituents. Deliberations are conducted before 
the people and are open for the people’s review.  In order to assist the Housing 
Authority’s efforts to accommodate persons with severe allergies, environmental 
illnesses, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, attendees at public 
meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to various chemical 
based products. Please help the Housing Authority accommodate these individuals. 



Page 1

Page 1 of 128



Page 2

Page 2 of 128



Page 3

Page 3 of 128



Page 4

Page 4 of 128



Page 5

Page 5 of 128



Page 6

Page 6 of 128



Page 7

Page 7 of 128



Page 8

Page 8 of 128



Page 9

Page 9 of 128



Page 10

Page 10 of 128



Page 11

Page 11 of 128



Page 12

Page 12 of 128



Page 13

Page 13 of 128



Page 14

Page 14 of 128



Page 15

Page 15 of 128



Page 16

Page 16 of 128



Page 17

Page 17 of 128



Page 18

Page 18 of 128



Page 19

Page 19 of 128



Page 20

Page 20 of 128



Page 21

Page 21 of 128



Page 22

Page 22 of 128



Page 23

Page 23 of 128



Page 24

Page 24 of 128



Page 25

Page 25 of 128



Page 26

Page 26 of 128



Page 27

Page 27 of 128



Page 28

Page 28 of 128



Page 29

Page 29 of 128



Page 30

Page 30 of 128



Page 31

Page 31 of 128



Page 32

Page 32 of 128



Page 33

Page 33 of 128



Page 34

Page 34 of 128



Page 35

Page 35 of 128



Page 36

Page 36 of 128



Page 37

Page 37 of 128



Page 38

Page 38 of 128



Page 39

Page 39 of 128



Page 40

Page 40 of 128



Page 41

Page 41 of 128



Page 42

Page 42 of 128



Page 43

Page 43 of 128



Page 44

Page 44 of 128



Page 45

Page 45 of 128



Page 46

Page 46 of 128



Page 47

Page 47 of 128



Page 48

Page 48 of 128



Page 49

Page 49 of 128



Page 50

Page 50 of 128



Page 51

Page 51 of 128



Page 52

Page 52 of 128



Page 53

Page 53 of 128



Page 54

Page 54 of 128



Page 55

Page 55 of 128



Page 56

Page 56 of 128



Page 57

Page 57 of 128



Page 58

Page 58 of 128



Page 59

Page 59 of 128



Page 60

Page 60 of 128



Page 61

Page 61 of 128



Page 62

Page 62 of 128



Page 63

Page 63 of 128



Page 64

Page 64 of 128



Page 65

Page 65 of 128



Page 66

Page 66 of 128



Page 67

Page 67 of 128



Page 68

Page 68 of 128



Page 69

Page 69 of 128



Page 70

Page 70 of 128



Page 71

Page 71 of 128



Page 72

Page 72 of 128



Page 73

Page 73 of 128



Page 74

Page 74 of 128



Page 75

Page 75 of 128



Page 76

Page 76 of 128



Page 77

Page 77 of 128



Page 78

Page 78 of 128



Page 79

Page 79 of 128



Page 80

Page 80 of 128



Page 81

Page 81 of 128



Page 82

Page 82 of 128



Page 83

Page 83 of 128



C
al

P
ER

S 
M

is
ce

lla
n

e
o

u
s 

P
la

n
 

H
o

u
si

n
g 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 C
it

y 
o

f 
A

la
m

e
d

a 
(A

H
A

)

Pe
n

si
o

n
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 

St
ra

te
gy

 S
tu

d
y

D
ec

em
b

er
 5

, 2
0

1
8

P
re

s
e

n
te

d
 b

y
:

N
ic

o
la

y
 C

o
n

su
lt

in
g
 G

ro
u

p

Page 84

Page 84 of 128




Th

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
is

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 is
 t

o
 p

re
se

n
t 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

C
al

P
ER

S 
M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s 
P

la
n

 {
a 

C
o

st
 

Sh
ar

in
g 

M
u

lt
ip

le
-E

m
p

lo
ye

r 
D

ef
in

ed
 B

en
ef

it
 P

la
n

 o
f 

th
e 

H
o

u
si

n
g 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

C
it

y 
o

f 
A

la
m

e
d

a 
(A

H
A

)}
 t

o
 m

it
ig

at
e 

 
th

e
 in

cr
ea

si
n

g 
vo

la
ti

lit
y 

in
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s.

P
u

rp
o

se

N
o

te
: 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 O

th
e

r 
P

o
s
t 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
B

e
n

e
fi
t 
P

la
n

 (
O

P
E

B
) 

lia
b

ili
ty

. 

N
ic

o
la

y
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
n
 t
h
e
 O

P
E

B
 t
ru

s
t 
&

 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 i
n
 e

a
rl
y
 2

0
1
9
. 

Page 85

Page 85 of 128



1
.

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
A

H
A

’s
 C

al
P

ER
S 

M
is

c.
 P

en
si

o
n

 P
la

n

2
.

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
C

al
P

ER
S 

Fu
n

d
in

g 
Po

lic
y

3
.

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

al
P

ER
S 

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 C

o
st

s

4
.

D
et

er
m

in
in

g 
A

lt
er

n
at

e 
Fu

n
d

in
g

A
p

p
en

d
ix

W
ill

 r
et

u
rn

 in
 J

an
u

ar
y 

o
r 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 
fo

r 
fu

n
d

in
g 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

s.

Ta
b

le
 o

f 
C

o
n

te
n

ts

Page 86

Page 86 of 128



1

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
A

H
A

’s
 C

al
P

ER
S 

M
is

c.
 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 P
la

n

4

Page 87

Page 87 of 128



•
P

e
n

si
o

n
 P

la
n

 is
 a

n
 e

xc
h

an
ge

 b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
e 

em
p

lo
ye

r 
an

d
 e

m
p

lo
ye

e 
w

h
er

e 
th

e 
em

p
lo

ye
e 

ag
re

es
 t

o
 

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

th
e 

em
p

lo
ye

r,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
em

p
lo

ye
r 

ag
re

es
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

em
p

lo
ye

e 
a 

“b
en

ef
it

” 
at

 r
et

ir
em

en
t.

 

•
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

tw
o

 m
ai

n
 c

at
eg

o
ri

es
 o

f 
p

en
si

o
n

 b
en

ef
it

s

–
D

ef
in

ed
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

: 

•
Em

p
lo

ye
r 

co
n

tr
ib

u
te

s 
a 

ce
rt

ai
n

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

m
o

n
ey

 t
o

 t
h

e 
em

p
lo

ye
e’

s 
re

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

ac
co

u
n

t
ea

ch
 y

ea
r. 

 

•
Fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
: m

at
ch

in
g 

an
d

/o
r 

p
ro

fi
t 

sh
ar

in
g 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s.

–
D

ef
in

ed
 B

en
ef

it
: 

•
Th

e 
em

p
lo

ye
e 

ea
rn

s 
a 

“p
o

rt
io

n
” 

o
f 

m
o

n
th

ly
 r

et
ir

e
m

en
t 

b
e

n
ef

it
 p

er
 y

ea
r 

p
re

d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

a 
fo

rm
u

la
.

•
Fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
, a

 m
o

n
th

ly
 p

ay
m

en
t 

eq
u

al
s 

to
 x

%
 o

f 
h

is
/h

er
 c

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

 p
ay

ab
le

 w
h

en
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 

at
ta

in
ed

 a
 c

er
ta

in
 a

ge
. 

•
Th

e 
C

al
P

ER
S 

M
is

c.
 P

en
si

o
n

 P
la

n
 is

 a
 D

ef
in

e
d

 B
e

n
ef

it
 t

yp
e

 p
la

n
.

–
Th

e 
te

rm
s 

o
f 

th
e 

P
la

n
 a

re
 s

et
 b

y 
th

e 
St

at
e 

an
d

 c
an

n
o

t 
b

e 
ch

an
ge

d
.

W
h

at
 is

 a
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 P

la
n

?

Page 88

Page 88 of 128



•
P

u
b

lic
 E

m
p

lo
ye

es
’ 

Pe
n

si
o

n
 R

ef
o

rm
 A

ct
(P

EP
R

A
) 

in
 2

0
1

3
, A

H
A

 h
as

 t
w

o
 p

en
si

o
n

 p
la

n
s:

 

1
) 

M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s 

P
la

n
 o

f 
th

e 
H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

e 
C

it
y 

o
f 

A
la

m
ed

a
(C

la
ss

ic
) 

•
Em

p
lo

ye
es

 (
p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

) 
h

ir
ed

 o
r 

a 
m

em
b

er
 e

ls
ew

h
er

e 
b

ef
o

re
 1

/1
/2

0
1

3
.

2
) 

P
EP

R
A

 M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s 

P
la

n
 o

f 
th

e 
H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

e 
C

it
y 

o
f 

A
la

m
ed

a
(P

EP
R

A
)

•
Em

p
lo

ye
es

 (
p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

) 
h

ir
ed

 a
ft

er
 1

/1
/2

0
1

3
. 

•
B

o
th

 p
la

n
s 

ar
e 

fu
n

d
ed

 b
o

th
 b

y 
th

e 
em

p
lo

ye
r 

an
d

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e.

 H
o

w
ev

er
, 

P
EP

R
A

 la
w

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 

P
EP

R
A

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
 t

o
 a

cc
ep

t 
m

o
re

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 in

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

th
ei

r 
p

en
si

o
n

 (
at

 le
as

t 
5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

n
o

rm
al

 c
o

st
 r

at
e)

. 

•
Th

e 
“M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s 
P

la
n

” 
is

 a
 r

is
k 

sh
ar

in
g 

p
o

o
le

d
 p

la
n

 w
it

h
in

 C
al

P
ER

S 
fo

r 
sm

al
l t

o
 m

ed
iu

m
 s

iz
e 

ag
en

ci
es

 (
2

,3
5

6
 a

ge
n

ci
es

, 1
0

0
K

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
).

W
h

o
 is

 e
lig

ib
le

?

Th
e

 C
al

P
ER

S
M

is
c.

 P
la

n
Ju

n
e

3
0

, 2
0

1
7

($
B

)

P
re

se
n

t 
V

al
u

e 
o

f 
B

en
ef

it
s

$
1

9
.0

En
tr

y 
A

ge
 A

cc
ru

ed
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

$
1

5
.9

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

o
f 

A
ss

et
s

1
2

.2

U
n

fu
n

d
ed

A
cc

ru
ed

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
$

3
.7

Page 89

Page 89 of 128



•
R

et
ir

em
en

t 
b

en
ef

it
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ye
a

rs
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
a

t 
el

ig
ib

le
 a

g
en

ci
es

, b
en

ef
it

 
fa

ct
o

r(
w

h
ic

h
 is

 a
 p

er
ce

n
ta

ge
 b

as
ed

 o
n

 r
et

ir
em

en
t 

ag
e)

, a
n

d
 f

in
a

l c
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
, 

w
h

ic
h

 is
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
es

t 
av

er
ag

e 
1

2
 m

o
n

th
 a

n
n

u
al

 c
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
 t

h
ro

u
gh

o
u

t 
th

e 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
t’

s 
ca

re
er

. 

•
Tw

o
 g

ro
u

p
s 

o
f 

m
em

b
er

s

•
A

 C
la

ss
ic

 C
al

P
ER

S 
m

em
b

er
s 

b
ec

o
m

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 u

p
o

n
 a

tt
ai

n
m

en
t 

o
f 

ag
e 

5
0

 (
P

EP
R

A
, a

ge
 5

2
) 

an
d

 a
t 

le
as

t 
5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
cr

ed
it

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 (

to
ta

l s
er

vi
ce

 a
cr

o
ss

 a
ll 

C
al

P
ER

S 
em

p
lo

ye
rs

, a
n

d
 w

it
h

 c
er

ta
in

 
o

th
er

 r
et

ir
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
s 

w
it

h
 w

h
ic

h
 C

al
P

ER
S 

h
as

 r
ec

ip
ro

ci
ty

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

).
 

A
H

A
’s

 E
lig

ib
ili

ty
 R

eq
u

ir
em

e
n

ts
 &

 B
en

ef
it

 F
o

rm
u

la
s

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

s
D

at
e

 o
f 

H
ir

e
 o

r 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip

C
la

ss
ic

P
ri

o
r

to
 J

an
u

ar
y 

1
, 2

0
1

3

P
EP

R
A

O
n

/a
ft

er
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

1
, 2

0
1

3

Page 90

Page 90 of 128



•
C

la
ss

is
 M

em
b

er
s 

Sa
m

p
le

 B
en

ef
it

 F
ac

to
r*

 p
er

ce
n

ta
ge

s 
ar

e 
sh

o
w

n
:

•
P

EP
R

A
 M

em
b

er
s 

Sa
m

p
le

 B
en

ef
it

 F
ac

to
r*

 p
er

ce
n

ta
ge

s 
ar

e 
sh

o
w

n
:

A
H

A
’s

 E
lig

ib
ili

ty
 R

eq
u

ir
em

e
n

ts
 &

 B
en

ef
it

 F
o

rm
u

la
s

R
et

ir
e

m
e

n
t

A
ge

2
%

 p
e

r 
e

lig
ib

le
 

ye
ar

 a
t

5
5

5
0

1
.4

2
6

%

5
5

2
.0

0
0

%

6
0

2
.2

6
2

%

6
3

&
 u

p
2

.4
1

8
%

R
et

ir
e

m
e

n
t

A
ge

2
%

 p
e

r 
e

lig
ib

le
 

ye
ar

 a
t

6
2

5
2

1
.0

0
0

%

5
5

1
.3

0
0

%

6
0

1
.8

0
0

%

6
5

2
.3

0
0

%

*F
in

al
 a

ve
ra

ge
 c

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

 p
e

ri
o

d
 is

 o
n

e
-y

ea
r 

fo
r 

C
la

ss
ic

 a
n

d
 t

h
re

e
-y

ea
r 

fo
r 

P
EP

R
A

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts

Page 91

Page 91 of 128



•
A

H
A

’s
 M

is
c.

 P
la

n
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

 a
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

7
:

A
H

A
’s

 E
lig

ib
ili

ty
 R

eq
u

ir
em

e
n

ts
 &

 B
en

ef
it

 F
o

rm
u

la
s

M
e

m
b

e
rs

C
la

ss
ic

P
EP

R
A

A
ct

iv
es

3
0

1
6

Tr
an

sf
er

re
d

3
0

2

Se
p

ar
at

ed
1

0
7

R
et

ir
ed

1
3

0

To
ta

l
8

3
2

5

Page 92

Page 92 of 128



2

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
Fu

n
d

in
g 

P
o

lic
y

1
0

Page 93

Page 93 of 128



•
Fu

n
d

in
g 

P
o

lic
y 

d
es

cr
ib

es
 h

o
w

 t
o

 f
in

an
ce

 t
h

e 
re

ti
re

m
en

t 
b

en
ef

it
s 

al
re

ad
y 

ac
cr

u
ed

 t
o

 d
at

e 
an

d
 

b
en

ef
it

s 
go

in
g 

to
 b

e 
ac

cr
u

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
fu

tu
re

.

•
A

H
A

 h
as

 t
h

e 
st

at
u

to
ry

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

t 
to

 p
ay

 t
h

e 
m

in
im

u
m

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 a

n
n

u
al

ly
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
al

P
ER

S 
sy

st
em

, w
h

ic
h

 c
o

n
si

st
 o

f:

–
N

o
rm

al
 C

o
st

, p
lu

s

–
A

m
o

rt
iz

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
U

n
fu

n
d

ed
 A

cc
ru

ed
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

 (
U

A
L)

.

•
A

cc
ru

ed
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

 is
 t

h
e 

h
yp

o
th

et
ic

al
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
p

la
n

 a
ss

et
 n

ee
d

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
ti

m
e 

o
f 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 a
 p

re
-d

et
er

m
in

ed
 t

ra
je

ct
o

ry
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

ve
 f

u
ll-

fu
n

d
in

g 
u

si
n

g 
ac

tu
ar

ia
l a

ss
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s.

 

•
U

n
fu

n
d

ed
 A

cc
ru

ed
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

 is
 t

h
e 

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
A

cc
ru

ed
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

 N
O

T 
YE

T 
co

ve
re

d
 b

y 
as

se
ts

.

•
W

h
o

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
s:

–
Em

p
lo

ye
es

  a
re

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
p

ay
in

g 
 a

 p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
N

o
rm

al
 C

o
st

.

–
Em

p
lo

ye
rs

 a
re

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
p

ay
in

g 
th

e 
re

m
ai

n
in

g 
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
e 

N
o

rm
al

 C
o

st
 a

n
d

 
am

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

 o
f 

th
e 

U
n

fu
n

d
ed

 A
cc

ru
ed

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
.

W
h

at
 is

 t
h

e
 F

u
n

d
in

g 
P

o
lic

y?

Page 94

Page 94 of 128



W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
fu

n
d

in
g

 s
ta

tu
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 A

H
A

 C
a
lP

E
R

S
 M

is
c
. 

P
la

n
?

1
2

Page 95

Page 95 of 128



Th
e

 L
at

e
st

 C
al

P
ER

S 
V

al
u

at
io

n
 R

e
su

lt
s

(a
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e
 3

0
, 2

0
1

7
) Ju

n
e

 3
0

, 2
0

1
7

(i
n

m
ill

io
n

s)

En
tr

y 
A

ge
N

o
rm

al
 A

cc
ru

ed
 

Li
ab

ili
ty

(E
A

N
A

L)
* 

$
1

5
.7

P
la

n
’s

 M
ar

ke
t

V
al

u
e 

o
f 

A
ss

et
s(

M
V

A
)

1
3

.6

U
n

fu
n

d
ed

 A
cc

ru
ed

Li
ab

ili
ty

 (
U

A
L)

$
 2

.0

Fu
n

d
e

d
 R

at
io

(M
V

A
/E

A
N

A
L)

 %
8

7
%

•
P

re
se

n
t 

V
al

u
e 

o
f 

Fu
tu

re
 B

en
ef

it
s 

as
 o

f 
Ju

n
e 

3
0

, 2
0

1
7

 is
 $

1
8

.8
M

 (
p

u
b

lis
h

ed
 b

y 
C

al
P

ER
S)

.
•

A
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
&

 M
et

h
o

d
s 

ar
e 

p
re

sc
ri

b
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
al

P
ER

S 
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

 a
cc

o
rd

in
g 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
se

t 
fo

rt
h

 in
 t

h
e 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 P
u

b
lic

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

’ 
R

et
ir

em
en

t 
La

w
.

•
*

 D
id

 n
o

t 
re

fl
ec

t 
an

y 
an

ti
ci

p
at

ed
 c

h
an

ge
s 

in
 d

is
co

u
n

t 
ra

te
 a

ft
er

 J
u

n
e 

3
0

, 2
0

1
7

. 
D

is
co

u
n

t 
ra

te
 is

 
sc

h
ed

u
le

d
 t

o
 c

h
an

ge
 t

o
 7

.0
0

%
 a

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
e 

3
0

, 2
0

1
8

.

Page 96

Page 96 of 128



Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 
th

e
 C

al
P

ER
S 

6
/3

0
/2

0
1

7
 A

ct
u

ar
ia

l V
al

u
at

io
n

 R
ep

o
rt

A
H

A
’s

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

 E
st

im
at

ed
 E

m
p

lo
ye

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s:

4
2

4
,3

3
1

 (
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

0
 M

R
C

) 
= 

2
9

9
,7

8
2

 (
Em

p
lo

ye
r’

s 
N

C
) 

+ 
1

2
4

,5
4

9
 (

A
m

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

 o
f 

U
A

L)

•
N

o
rm

al
 C

o
st

 is
 r

el
at

iv
el

y 
st

ab
le

 e
ac

h
 y

ea
r.

 H
o

w
ev

er
, 

th
e 

am
o

rt
iz

at
io

n
 o

f 
U

n
fu

n
d

ed
 

A
cc

ru
ed

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
 is

 in
cr

ea
si

n
gl

y 
vo

la
ti

le
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

s 
d

u
e 

to
 c

h
an

ge
s 

in
 

as
su

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

to
 v

al
u

e 
lia

b
ili

ti
es

 a
n

d
 u

n
ex

p
ec

te
d

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

lo
ss

es
.

Page 97

Page 97 of 128



A
n

ti
ci

p
at

e
d

 D
is

co
u

n
t 

R
at

e
 C

h
an

ge
 In

 N
ex

t 
Ye

ar
’s

 V
al

u
at

io
n

C
al

P
ER

S 
A

ss
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s

R
at

e

Pa
yr

o
ll 

In
cr

ea
se

 (
C

al
P

ER
S

R
at

e)
2

.8
7

5
%

D
is

co
u

n
t 

R
at

e 
Ju

n
e

3
0

, 2
0

1
7

(C
u

rr
en

t)
7

.2
5

0
%

D
is

co
u

n
t 

R
at

e
 J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 2

0
1

8
 (

o
n

/a
ft

e
r*

)
7

.0
0

0
%

*
T

h
er

e 
is

 n
o

 g
u

ar
an

te
e 

th
e 

d
is

co
u

n
t 

ra
te

 w
il

l 
n

o
t 

ch
an

g
e 

in
 t

h
e 

fu
tu

re

Page 98

Page 98 of 128



A
n

ti
ci

p
at

e
d

 In
cr

e
as

e
 in

 A
cc

ru
e

d
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

 In
 N

ex
t 

Ye
ar

’s
 V

al
u

at
io

n

 $
-

 $
5

0
0

 $
1

,0
00

 $
1

,5
00

 $
2

,0
00

 $
2

,5
00

 $
3

,0
00

 $
3

,5
00

2
0

1
8

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
4

2
0

2
6

2
0

2
8

2
0

3
0

2
0

3
2

2
0

3
4

2
0

3
6

2
0

3
8

2
0

4
0

2
0

4
2

2
0

4
4

2
0

4
6

Thousands

Ju
n

e 
3

0

U
n

fu
n

d
e

d
 A

cc
ru

e
d

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
 C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
(7

.2
5

%
 v

s.
 7

.0
0

%
 d

is
co

u
n

t 
ra

te
) 

A
m

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

 S
ch

ed
u

le
 b

as
ed

 o
n

 6
/3

0/
2

01
7

 v
al

u
at

io
n

A
m

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

 S
ch

ed
u

le
 b

as
ed

 o
n

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 6

/3
0/

20
1

8 
re

su
lt

s

•
C

h
an

gi
n

g 
th

e 
d

is
co

u
n

t 
ra

te
 f

ro
m

 
7

.2
5

%
 t

o
 7

.0
0

%
 w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 

th
e 

u
n

fu
n

d
ed

 li
ab

ili
ty

 b
y 

$
5

6
0

K
.

•
Th

e 
u

n
fu

n
d

ed
 li

ab
ili

ty
 is

 
p

ro
je

ct
ed

 t
o

 in
cr

ea
se

 f
ro

m
 $

2
M

 
to

 $
3

M
 in

 3
 y

ea
rs

.
•

It
 t

ak
es

 o
ve

r 
3

0
 y

ea
rs

 t
o

 p
ay

o
ff

 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
u

n
fu

n
d

ed
. N

o
 o

th
er

 
fu

tu
re

 g
ai

n
/l

o
ss

 is
 a

ss
u

m
ed

 
b

ey
o

n
d

 J
u

n
e 

3
0

, 2
0

1
7

.

Page 99

Page 99 of 128



A
n

ti
ci

p
at

e
d

 In
cr

e
as

e
 in

 A
n

n
u

al
 P

ay
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
U

A
L

 $
-

 $
5

0

 $
1

0
0

 $
1

5
0

 $
2

0
0

 $
2

5
0

 $
3

0
0

 $
3

5
0

 $
4

0
0

2
0

1
8

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
4

2
0

2
6

2
0

2
8

2
0

3
0

2
0

3
2

2
0

3
4

2
0

3
6

2
0

3
8

2
0

4
0

2
0

4
2

2
0

4
4

2
0

4
6

Thousands

Ju
n

e 
3

0

A
m

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

 P
ay

m
e

n
ts

 B
e

gi
n

n
in

g 
FY

2
0

1
8

/1
9

 
(7

.2
5

%
 v

s.
 7

.0
0

%
 d

is
co

u
n

t 
ra

te
)

A
m

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

 S
ch

ed
u

le
 b

as
ed

 o
n

 6
/3

0/
2

01
7

 v
al

u
at

io
n

A
m

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

 S
ch

ed
u

le
 b

as
ed

 o
n

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 6

/3
0/

20
1

8 
re

su
lt

s

Th
e 

A
m

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

 
P

ay
m

en
ts

 w
ill

 in
cr

ea
se

 
fr

o
m

 $
6

5
K

 in
 P

Y
2

0
1

8
/1

9
 

to
 $

3
5

0
K

 in
 n

ex
t 

1
2

 y
ea

rs
.

Page 100

Page 100 of 128



•
C

u
rr

en
t 

Fu
n

d
in

g 
Po

lic
y:

 M
in

im
u

m
 R

eq
u

ir
ed

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 b

y 
C

al
P

ER
S

–
In

it
ia

l U
n

fu
n

d
ed

 A
ct

u
ar

ia
l A

cc
ru

ed
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

(U
A

L)
 is

 a
m

o
rt

iz
ed

 o
ve

r 
2

0
 y

ea
rs

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

3
.

–
Su

b
se

q
u

en
t 

u
n

ex
p

ec
te

d
 c

h
an

ge
s 

in
 li

ab
ili

ti
es

 d
u

e 
to

 e
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 g
ai

n
/l

o
ss

 a
re

 “
P

h
as

e
-I

n
” 

o
ve

r 
3

0
 y

ea
rs

 (
2

-y
ea

r 
d

el
ay

 w
it

h
 5

-y
ea

r 
“P

h
as

e
-i

n
” 

m
et

h
o

d
)

–
C

h
an

ge
s 

in
 a

ct
u

ar
ia

l a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
ar

e 
am

o
rt

iz
ed

 o
ve

r 
2

0
 y

ea
rs

. (
al

so
, “

P
h

as
e

-I
n

” 
m

et
h

o
d

)

•
2

-y
ea

rs
 d

el
ay

 w
it

h
 5

-y
ea

r 
“P

h
as

e-
In

” 
p

er
io

d

–
Fo

r 
th

e 
fi

rs
t 

tw
o

 y
ea

rs
, t

h
e 

am
o

rt
iz

at
io

n
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
is

 z
er

o
.

–
A

ft
er

 t
h

e 
tw

o
-y

ea
r 

w
ai

ti
n

g 
p

er
io

d
, a

m
o

rt
iz

at
io

n
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 a
re

 “
P

h
as

e
-I

n
” 

o
ve

r 
fi

ve
 y

ea
rs

, 
b

y 
a 

fa
ct

o
r 

o
f 

2
0

%
, 4

0
%

, 6
0

%
, 8

0
%

, a
n

d
 1

0
0

%
 o

f 
th

e 
an

n
u

al
  p

ay
m

en
t.

–
U

n
fu

n
d

ed
 li

ab
ili

ty
 w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 w

it
h

 in
te

re
st

 w
h

en
 le

ss
 t

h
an

 1
0

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

an
n

u
al

 
p

ay
m

en
ts

 a
re

 n
o

t 
p

ai
d

.W
h

at
 y

o
u

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 k
n

o
w

-
C

al
P

ER
S 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Fu
n

d
in

g 
P

o
lic

y

Page 101

Page 101 of 128



C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

 o
f 

C
al

P
ER

S’
 5

 Y
e

ar
 “

P
h

as
e

-I
n

” 
M

et
h

o
d

o
lo

gy

•
Fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
, o

n
 6

/3
0

/2
0

1
8

 v
al

u
at

io
n

, t
h

e 
d

is
co

u
n

t 
ra

te
 w

o
u

ld
 c

h
an

ge
 f

ro
m

 7
.2

5
%

 t
o

 7
.0

0
%

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 c

au
se

 t
h

e 
u

n
fu

n
d

ed
 li

ab
ili

ty
 t

o
 in

cr
ea

se
 b

y 
ap

p
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
$

5
6

0
,0

0
0

 in
 n

ex
t 

va
lu

at
io

n
.

Ex
am

p
le

 o
f 

C
al

P
ER

S 
A

m
o

rt
iz

at
io

n
 “

P
h

as
e

-I
n

” 
M

et
h

o
d

o
lo

gy
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

U
n

fu
n

d
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

$
5

6
0

,2
5

1

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
A

m
o

rt
iz

ed
0

%
0

%
2

0
%

4
0

%
8

0
%

1
0

0
%

1
0

0
%

$
A

m
o

rt
.P

ay
m

en
t

$
0

0
1

1
,8

3
5

2
4

,3
5

1
3

7
,5

7
6

5
1

,5
4

2
6

6
,2

8
0

Ye
ar

1
2

3
4

5
6

7

En
d

in
g 

U
n

fu
n

d
ed

$
5

6
0

,2
5

1
5

9
9

,4
6

9
6

4
1

,4
3

2
6

7
4

,0
8

9
6

9
6

,0
8

7
7

0
5

,9
4

4
7

0
2

,0
4

4

Ex
am

p
le

 o
f 

A
m

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

 W
it

h
o

u
t 

“P
h

as
e

-I
n

” 
M

et
h

o
d

o
lo

gy
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

U
n

fu
n

d
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

$
5

6
0

,2
5

1

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
A

m
o

rt
iz

ed
1

0
0

%
1

0
0

%
1

0
0

%
1

0
0

%
1

0
0

%
1

0
0

%
1

0
0

%

$
A

m
o

rt
. P

ay
m

en
t

$
3

9
,6

2
6

3
9

,6
2

6
4

0
,7

6
5

4
1

,9
3

7
4

3
,1

4
3

4
4

,3
8

3
4

5
,6

6
0

Ye
ar

1
2

3
4

5
6

7

En
d

in
g 

U
n

fu
n

d
ed

$
5

6
0

,2
5

1
5

5
8

,4
7

9
5

5
6

,5
8

3
5

5
3

,3
7

6
5

4
8

,7
3

2
5

4
2

,5
1

5
5

3
4

,5
8

1$
1
6
7
K

 h
ig

h
er

 

in
 U

A
L

  
w

it
h

 

“
P
h
a
se

-I
n
” Page 102

Page 102 of 128



P
a
y
in

g
 o

ff
 t

h
e
 U

n
fu

n
d

e
d

 A
c
c
ru

e
d

 L
ia

b
il
it

y
 

u
s

in
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 C
o

n
tr

o
ll
e

d
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 T

ru
s

t

2
0

Page 103

Page 103 of 128



•
Th

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 c

an
 a

cc
es

s 
tr

u
st

’s
 a

ss
et

s 
at

 a
n

y 
ti

m
e,

 a
s 

lo
n

g 
as

 it
 is

 u
se

d
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

p
la

n
’s

 
b

en
ef

it
 o

b
lig

at
io

n
s.

 

•
Tr

u
st

 b
al

an
ce

 c
an

 a
ls

o
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
C

al
P

ER
S 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s.
 T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 m
it

ig
at

e 
th

e 
vo

la
ti

lit
y 

in
 C

al
P

ER
S 

Em
p

lo
ye

r 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s.

•
Tr

u
st

 b
al

an
ce

 c
an

 b
e 

u
se

d
 t

o
 o

ff
se

t 
C

al
P

ER
S 

To
ta

l P
en

si
o

n
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

 u
n

d
er

 G
A

SB
6

8
.

•
Ex

ce
ss

 a
ss

et
s 

ca
n

 p
ay

 f
o

r 
N

o
rm

al
 C

o
st

s 
af

te
r 

th
e 

u
n

fu
n

d
ed

 is
 z

er
o

.

•
Se

ct
io

n
 1

1
5

 T
ru

st
 c

o
u

ld
 h

av
e 

lo
w

er
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

&
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
ex

p
en

se
s 

co
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 

C
al

P
ER

S.

•
Si

m
ila

r 
to

 t
h

e 
C

B
ER

T 
ac

co
u

n
t 

o
p

en
ed

 in
 2

0
1

6
 f

o
r 

th
e 

O
P

EB
 P

la
n

.

•
Si

gn
al

s 
to

 p
la

n
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

  a
 c

o
m

m
it

m
en

t 
fr

o
m

 A
H

A
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 r

et
ir

em
en

t 
b

en
ef

it
s 

se
cu

ri
ty

. 

•
O

th
er

 H
A

s 
o

r 
C

it
ie

s 
th

at
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 a

 P
en

si
o

n
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 T

ru
st

 r
ec

en
tl

y:
–

H
o

u
si

n
g 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 o

f 
B

u
tt

e

–
C

it
y 

o
f 

P
le

as
an

to
n

, C
am

ar
ill

o
, P

as
ad

en
a,

 G
le

n
d

al
e

, M
an

h
at

ta
n

 B
ea

ch
, R

o
lli

n
g 

H
ill

s 
an

d
 P

al
o

 A
lt

o
et

c.

–
P

le
as

e 
re

fe
r 

to
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 fo

r 
m

o
re

 a
ge

n
ci

es
.

A
d

va
n

ta
ge

s 
o

f 
P

re
-f

u
n

d
in

g 
th

ro
u

gh
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
-C

o
n

tr
o

lle
d

 T
ru

st

Page 104

Page 104 of 128



•
St

at
e 

o
f 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 o
w

es
 C

al
P

ER
S 

$
5

9
 b

ill
io

n
 in

 U
n

fu
n

d
ed

 P
en

si
o

n
 L

ia
b

ili
ti

es
.

•
St

at
e’

s 
an

n
u

al
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
to

 C
al

P
ER

S 
ar

e 
o

n
 t

ra
ck

 t
o

 in
cr

ea
se

 f
ro

m
 $

5
.8

B
 t

o
 $

1
1

.2
B

 
b

y 
2

0
3

1
-3

2
. 

•
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Fi

n
an

ce
 a

n
al

ys
is

 e
st

im
at

es
 t

h
at

 P
en

si
o

n
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 w
ill

 r
ed

u
ce

 
St

at
e’

s 
p

en
si

o
n

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

b
y 

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 $
1

1
B

 o
ve

r 
2

0
 y

ea
rs

.

•
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 S

ta
te

 T
re

as
u

re
 J

o
h

n
 C

h
ia

n
g:

–
“i

t 
is

 f
is

ca
lly

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 t
o

 r
ea

llo
ca

te
 r

ea
so

n
ab

le
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e 
Su

rp
lu

s 
M

o
n

ey
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
Fu

n
d

 m
o

n
ey

 t
h

at
 is

 e
ar

n
in

g 
a 

lo
w

 r
at

e 
o

f 
re

tu
rn

*,
 t

o
 p

ay
 d

o
w

n
 a

 d
eb

t 
th

at
 is

 c
o

st
in

g 
th

e 
st

at
e 

7
%

 in
 in

te
re

st
.”

–
*2

-Y
ea

r 
Tr

ea
su

ry
 C

o
n

st
an

t 
M

at
u

ri
ty

 R
at

e 
is

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y 

at
 2

.8
1

%

St
at

e
 o

f 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

Page 105

Page 105 of 128



•
A

H
A

 h
as

 f
id

u
ci

ar
y 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 o
n

 T
ru

st
’s

 a
ss

et
s.

•
M

ar
ke

t 
vo

la
ti

lit
y 

h
as

 a
 m

o
re

 d
ir

ec
t 

im
p

ac
t 

to
 t

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 f

in
an

ci
al

s.

•
If

 t
ru

st
 e

ar
n

s 
le

ss
 t

h
an

 C
al

P
ER

S,
 t

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
to

 m
ak

e 
ad

d
it

io
n

al
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s.

•
Tr

u
st

 w
ill

 in
cu

r 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
ex

p
en

se
s 

co
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 C

al
P

ER
S,

 w
h

ic
h

 h
as

 m
in

im
al

 e
xp

en
se

s.

•
O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

co
st

s 
o

f 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 c
ap

it
al

 (
i.e

. r
es

er
ve

s 
ar

e 
d

ep
le

te
d

)

•
C

al
P

ER
S’

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
t 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
ta

ke
 T

ru
st

’s
 a

ss
et

s 
in

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t.
 

•
R

eq
u

ir
es

 a
ct

iv
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

b
y 

A
H

A
. 

–
In

cr
ea

se
d

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g.

 

–
R

eq
u

ir
es

 p
en

si
o

n
 e

xp
er

ti
se

.

P
o

te
n

ti
al

 D
is

ad
va

n
ta

ge
s 

o
f 

P
re

-f
u

n
d

in
g 

th
ro

u
gh

 A
H

A
-C

o
n

tr
o

lle
d

 T
ru

st

Page 106

Page 106 of 128



S
e
c
ti
o

n
 3

S
tu

d
y
 R

e
s
u

lt
s
 f

o
r 

A
H

A

2
4

Page 107

Page 107 of 128



C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

 o
f 

C
al

P
ER

S 
“P

h
as

e
-I

n
” 

vs
. “

Tr
u

e
 C

o
st

”
(r

ef
le

ct
in

g 
fu

tu
re

 d
is

co
u

n
t 

ra
te

 c
h

an
ge

s)

Fi
sc

al
Ye

ar
 

B
e

gi
n

n
in

g

C
al

P
ER

S
M

in
. C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

W
it

h
 P

h
as

e
-I

n
 

(C
u

rr
e

n
t)

C
al

P
ER

S
M

in
. C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

W
it

h
o

u
t 

P
h

as
e

-I
n

(T
ru

e
 C

o
st

)

2
0

1
8

4
0

9
,0

0
0

 
5

3
8

,0
0

0
 

2
0

1
9

4
7

6
,0

0
0

 
5

5
1

,0
0

0
 

2
0

2
0

5
2

4
,0

0
0

 
5

6
6

,0
0

0
 

2
0

2
1

5
7

7
,0

0
0

 
5

8
1

,0
0

0
 

2
0

2
2

6
2

2
,0

0
0

 
5

9
6

,0
0

0
 

2
0

2
3

6
5

0
,0

0
0

 
6

1
2

,0
0

0
 

2
0

2
4

6
8

1
,0

0
0

 
6

2
8

,0
0

0
 

2
0

2
5

6
9

9
,0

0
0

 
6

4
4

,0
0

0
 

2
0

2
6

7
1

8
,0

0
0

 
6

6
1

,0
0

0
 

2
0

2
7

7
3

7
,0

0
0

 
6

7
9

,0
0

0
 

.
.

.

.
.

.

.
.

.

2
0

4
4

6
8

6
,0

0
0

 
7

6
4

,0
0

0
 

2
0

4
5

6
7

5
,0

0
0

 
6

3
5

,0
0

0
 

2
0

4
6

6
8

2
,0

0
0

 
7

8
7

,0
0

0
 

2
0

4
7

6
9

9
,0

0
0

 
6

9
9

,0
0

0
 

2
0

4
8

7
1

6
,0

0
0

 
7

1
6

,0
0

0
 

K
ey

 O
b

se
rv

at
io

n
s

•
Th

e 
B

o
ar

d
 n

ee
d

s 
to

 u
n

d
er

st
an

d
 t

h
e 

“t
ru

e 
co

st
” 

o
f 

th
e 

p
la

n
.

•
A

n
y 

d
el

ay
 in

 a
m

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 w

ill
 

in
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
U

P
L 

o
ve

r 
ti

m
e.

 H
en

ce
 h

ig
h

er
 t

o
ta

l 
$

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

.

•
D

el
ay

in
g 

U
P

L 
p

ay
m

en
t 

w
ill

 a
d

d
 c

o
st

s 
 a

n
d

 
vo

la
ti

lit
y 

to
 t

h
e 

to
ta

l c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 u

n
d

er
 

C
al

P
ER

S 
“P

h
as

e
-I

n
” 

m
et

h
o

d
o

lo
gy

.

•
P

re
-f

u
n

d
in

g 
to

 r
ed

u
ce

 t
h

e 
to

ta
l $

co
st

s.

A
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s

•
M

in
im

u
m

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
p

ay
m

en
t 

to
 

u
n

fu
n

d
ed

 a
cc

ru
ed

 li
ab

ili
ty

, p
lu

s 
n

o
rm

al
 c

o
st

s 
(a

ss
u

m
ed

 t
o

 in
cr

ea
se

 2
.5

%
).

•
P

ro
je

ct
ed

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

C
al

P
ER

S 
w

it
h

 “
P

h
as

e
-I

n
” 

m
et

h
o

d
o

lo
gy

.

•
M

in
im

u
m

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

“P
h

as
e

-I
n

” 
co

lu
m

n
 r

ep
re

se
n

t 
th

e 
“t

ru
e 

co
st

” 
o

f 
th

e 
p

la
n

.

•
D

is
co

u
n

t 
ra

te
 o

f 
7

.2
5

%
 f

o
r 

Ju
n

e3
0

 2
0

1
7

, a
n

d
 

7
.0

0
%

 f
o

r 
Ju

n
e 

3
0

, 2
0

1
8

 a
n

d
 t

h
er

ea
ft

er
.

•
D

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

ta
ke

 in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

d
is

co
u

n
t 

ra
te

 m
ay

 
d

ec
re

as
e 

fu
rt

h
er

.

Page 108

Page 108 of 128



C
al

P
ER

S’
 “

P
h

as
e

-I
n

” 
vs

. “
N

o
t 

P
h

as
e

-I
n

” 

 $
-

 $
5

0
0

 $
1

,0
00

 $
1

,5
00

 $
2

,0
00

 $
2

,5
00

 $
3

,0
00

 $
3

,5
00

2
0

1
8

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
4

2
0

2
6

2
0

2
8

2
0

3
0

2
0

3
2

2
0

3
4

2
0

3
6

2
0

3
8

2
0

4
0

2
0

4
2

2
0

4
4

2
0

4
6

Thousands

Ye
ar

s

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

 U
n

fu
n

d
e

d
 A

cc
ru

e
d

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
 a

t 
7

.0
0

%

w
it

h
o

u
t 

P
h

as
e-

In
w

it
h

 P
h

as
e-

In

“P
h

as
e

-I
n

” 
m

et
h

o
d

 c
au

se
s 

th
e 

U
n

fu
n

d
ed

 P
en

si
o

n
 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 t
o

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 n

ex
t 

1
2

 y
ea

rs
.

Page 109

Page 109 of 128



C
al

P
ER

S’
 “

P
h

as
e

-I
n

” 
o

r 
“N

o
t 

P
h

as
e

-I
n

” 

 $
-

 $
5

0

 $
1

0
0

 $
1

5
0

 $
2

0
0

 $
2

5
0

 $
3

0
0

 $
3

5
0

 $
4

0
0

20
18

20
20

2
0

22
20

24
20

26
20

28
20

30
20

32
20

34
20

36
2

0
38

2
0

40

Thousands

Ju
n

e 
3

0

A
m

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

 P
ay

m
e

n
ts

 B
e

gi
n

n
in

g 
FY

2
0

1
8

/1
9

w
it

h
o

u
t 

P
h

as
e-

In
w

it
h

 P
h

as
e-

In

A
m

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 a

re
 

al
so

 m
o

re
 v

o
la

ti
le

 u
n

d
er

 
“P

h
as

e
-I

n
” 

m
et

h
o

d
.

Page 110

Page 110 of 128



S
e
c
ti
o

n
 4

D
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 A
lt

e
rn

a
ti

v
e
 F

u
n

d
in

g

2
8

Page 111

Page 111 of 128



•
Th

e 
as

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 u
se

d
 t

o
 c

al
cu

la
te

 t
h

e 
al

te
rn

at
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
p

er
io

d
 p

ro
je

ct
io

n
s 

ar
e 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
as

 t
h

e 
as

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 u
se

d
 o

n
 s

lid
e 

1
5

.

•
A

ss
u

m
ed

 a
n

 in
it

ia
l $

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
 S

ee
d

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

Tr
u

st
 b

y 
A

H
A

. T
ru

st
 

ac
co

u
n

t 
is

 u
se

d
 t

o
 p

ay
 C

al
P

ER
S 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s.

•
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

ar
e 

“a
cc

u
m

u
la

te
d

”,
 w

it
h

 e
xc

es
s 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
ac

cr
u

in
g 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 lo

n
g 

te
rm

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
6

.0
0

%
 (

7
.0

0
%

 fo
r 

co
m

p
ar

is
o

n
).

•
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
ar

e 
ca

lc
u

la
te

d
 s

o
 t

h
e 

“A
cc

u
m

u
la

te
d

” 
tr

u
st

 b
al

an
ce

 w
ill

 b
e 

eq
u

al
 t

o
 t

h
e 

U
A

L 
at

 t
h

e 
en

d
 o

f 
am

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

 p
er

io
d

. 

•
Su

b
se

q
u

en
t 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
ar

e 
as

su
m

ed
 t

o
 in

cr
ea

se
 2

.5
0

%
 a

 y
ea

r 
(a

ss
u

m
es

 a
 

st
ab

le
 %

 p
ay

ro
ll 

co
st

s)
.

Tr
u

st
 P

re
-F

u
n

d
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
io

n
 A

ss
u

m
p

ti
o

n

Page 112

Page 112 of 128



P
e

n
si

o
n

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

 P
ro

je
ct

io
n

s 
u

n
d

e
r 

Tr
u

st
 O

p
ti

o
n

O
n

 t
h

e 
n

ex
t 

4
 s

lid
es

 w
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 A
H

A
’s

 A
n

n
u

al
 P

en
si

o
n

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

u
n

d
er

 4
 s

ce
n

ar
io

s:

$
1

.0
M

 in
it

ia
l T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

, 6
.0

0
%

Tr
u

st
 F

u
n

d
 R

at
e 

o
f 

R
et

u
rn

:
Sc

en
ar

io
 1

.
1

0
-y

e
ar

am
o

rt
iz

at
io

n

Sc
en

ar
io

 2
.

2
0

-y
e

ar
am

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

$
1

.5
M

 in
it

ia
l T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

, 6
.0

0
%

Tr
u

st
 F

u
n

d
 R

at
e 

o
f 

R
et

u
rn

:
Sc

en
ar

io
 3

.  
 

1
0

-y
e

ar
 a

m
o

rt
iz

at
io

n

$
1

.0
M

 in
it

ia
l T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

, 7
.0

0
%

Tr
u

st
 F

u
n

d
 R

at
e 

o
f 

R
et

u
rn

:
Sc

en
ar

io
 4

.  
 

1
0

-y
e

ar
 a

m
o

rt
iz

at
io

n

Page 113

Page 113 of 128



Sc
e

n
ar

io
 1

 –
In

it
ia

l T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 o

f 
$

1
.0

M
, 6

.0
0

%
 R

O
R

1
0

-y
e

ar
 a

m
o

rt
iz

at
io

n
 

Fi
sc

al
Ye

ar
 

B
e

gi
n

n
in

g
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

n
tr

ib
. 

To
 T

ru
st

*
C

al
P

ER
S

P
ay

m
e

n
t 

Fr
o

m
 T

ru
st

Tr
u

st
Fu

n
d

 E
O

Y

Tr
u

st
 F

u
n

d
+ 

C
al

P
ER

S 
(U

n
fu

n
d

e
d

)

2
0

1
8

$
 5

7
8

,0
2

8
 

$
  4

0
9

,2
1

1
 

$
  1

,2
3

3
,8

0
8

 
$

 1
,6

1
9

,6
4

2
 

2
0

1
9

5
9

2
,4

7
9

 
4

7
5

,8
4

6
 

1
,4

2
7

,9
1

7
 

1
,4

9
9

,3
1

6
 

2
0

2
0

6
0

7
,2

9
1

 
5

2
3

,7
9

9
 

1
,5

9
9

,5
5

3
 

1
,3

6
7

,4
2

4
 

2
0

2
1

6
2

2
,4

7
3

 
5

7
6

,8
7

3
 

1
,7

4
2

,4
7

5
 

1
,2

2
2

,9
2

0
 

2
0

2
2

6
3

8
,0

3
5

 
6

2
2

,0
3

4
 

1
,8

6
3

,4
9

7
 

1
,0

6
4

,2
3

3
 

2
0

2
3

6
5

3
,9

8
6

 
6

5
0

,2
7

8
 

1
,9

7
9

,1
2

4
 

8
8

9
,4

8
0

 

2
0

2
4

6
7

0
,3

3
6

 
6

8
1

,2
3

8
 

2
,0

8
6

,6
4

6
 

6
9

7
,3

8
8

 

2
0

2
5

6
8

7
,0

9
4

 
6

9
9

,3
3

9
 

2
,1

9
9

,2
3

8
 

4
8

6
,1

0
3

 

2
0

2
6

7
0

4
,2

7
1

 
7

1
7

,9
2

4
 

2
,3

1
7

,1
3

6
 

2
5

4
,1

6
3

 

2
0

2
7

7
2

1
,8

7
8

 
7

3
7

,0
0

4
 

2
,4

4
0

,5
9

1
0

P
la

n
 is

 f
u

lly
 f

u
n

d
ed

*P
ay

ro
ll 

is
 a

ss
u

m
ed

 t
o

 in
cr

ea
se

 2
.5

0
%

 p
er

 y
ea

r

Page 114

Page 114 of 128



Sc
e

n
ar

io
 2

 –
In

it
ia

l T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 o

f 
$

1
.0

M
, 6

.0
0

%
 R

O
R

2
0

-y
e

ar
 a

m
o

rt
iz

at
io

n
 

Fi
sc

al
Ye

ar
 

B
e

gi
n

n
in

g

A
n

n
u

al
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 

To
 T

ru
st

*
C

al
P

ER
S

P
ay

m
e

n
t 

Fr
o

m
 T

ru
st

Tr
u

st
Fu

n
d

 E
O

Y

Tr
u

st
 F

u
n

d
+ 

C
al

P
ER

S 
(U

n
fu

n
d

e
d

)

2
0

1
8

$
 4

8
6

,7
8

1
 

$
  4

0
9

,2
1

1
 

$
 1

,1
3

9
,8

6
4

 
$

  1
,7

1
3

,5
8

6
 

2
0

1
9

4
9

8
,9

5
1

 
4

7
5

,8
4

6
 

1
,2

3
2

,0
4

3
 

1
,6

9
5

,1
9

0
 

2
0

2
0

5
1

1
,4

2
5

 
5

2
3

,7
9

9
 

1
,2

9
3

,2
2

6
 

1
,6

7
3

,7
5

1
 

2
0

2
1

5
2

4
,2

1
0

 
5

7
6

,8
7

3
 

1
,3

1
6

,6
0

0
 

1
,6

4
8

,7
9

4
 

2
0

2
2

5
3

7
,3

1
6

 
6

2
2

,0
3

4
 

1
,3

0
8

,3
7

3
 

1
,6

1
9

,3
5

6
 

2
0

2
3

5
5

0
,7

4
8

 
6

5
0

,2
7

8
 

1
,2

8
4

,4
0

3
 

1
,5

8
4

,2
0

0
 

2
0

2
4

5
6

4
,5

1
7

 
6

8
1

,2
3

8
 

1
,2

4
1

,2
9

6
 

1
,5

4
2

,7
3

9
 

2
0

2
5

5
7

8
,6

3
0

 
6

9
9

,3
3

9
 

1
,1

9
1

,4
9

6
 

1
,4

9
3

,8
4

5
 

2
0

2
6

5
9

3
,0

9
6

 
7

1
7

,9
2

4
 

1
,1

3
4

,4
6

8
 

1
,4

3
6

,8
3

1
 

2
0

2
7

6
0

7
,9

2
3

 
7

3
7

,0
0

4
 

1
,0

6
9

,6
3

9
 

1
,3

7
0

,9
5

2
 

2
0

2
8

6
2

3
,1

2
1

 
7

5
6

,5
9

4
 

9
9

6
,3

9
9

 
1

,2
9

5
,4

0
3

 

2
0

2
9

6
3

8
,6

9
9

 
7

7
6

,7
0

8
 

9
1

4
,0

9
5

 
1

,2
0

9
,3

1
2

 

2
0

3
0

6
5

4
,6

6
7

 
7

9
7

,3
5

8
 

8
2

2
,0

3
1

 
1

,1
1

1
,7

4
1

 

2
0

3
1

6
7

1
,0

3
3

 
8

1
8

,5
6

1
 

7
1

9
,4

6
4

 
1

,0
0

1
,6

7
2

 

2
0

3
2

6
8

7
,8

0
9

 
8

2
0

,6
1

1
 

6
2

5
,9

0
4

 
8

7
7

,4
2

5
 

2
0

3
3

7
0

5
,0

0
5

 
8

2
2

,1
0

9
 

5
4

2
,8

9
2

 
7

3
7

,9
4

5
 

2
0

3
4

7
2

2
,6

3
0

 
8

1
4

,6
2

8
 

4
8

0
,7

4
8

 
5

8
1

,8
6

3
 

2
0

3
5

7
4

0
,6

9
5

 
7

9
5

,9
6

0
 

4
5

2
,6

9
4

 
4

0
7

,7
5

1
 

2
0

3
6

7
5

9
,2

1
3

 
7

5
6

,2
8

5
 

4
8

2
,8

7
0

 
2

1
3

,9
1

8
 

2
0

3
7

7
7

8
,1

9
3

 
7

3
6

,4
0

0
 

5
5

4
,8

7
1

 
0

*P
ay

ro
ll 

is
 a

ss
u

m
ed

 t
o

 in
cr

ea
se

 2
.5

0
%

 p
er

 y
ea

r
P

la
n

 is
 f

u
lly

 f
u

n
d

ed

Page 115

Page 115 of 128



Sc
e

n
ar

io
 3

 –
In

it
ia

l T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 o

f 
$

1
.5

M
, 6

.0
0

%
 R

O
R

1
0

-y
e

ar
 a

m
o

rt
iz

at
io

n
 

Fi
sc

al
Ye

ar
 

B
e

gi
n

n
in

g

A
n

n
u

al
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 

To
 T

ru
st

*
C

al
P

ER
S

P
ay

m
e

n
t 

Fr
o

m
 T

ru
st

Tr
u

st
Fu

n
d

 E
O

Y

Tr
u

st
 F

u
n

d
+ 

C
al

P
ER

S 
(U

n
fu

n
d

e
d

)

2
0

1
8

$
  5

1
8

,4
3

1
 

$
  4

0
9

,2
1

1
 

$
 1

,7
0

2
,4

4
9

 
$

  1
,1

5
1

,0
0

1
 

2
0

1
9

5
3

1
,3

9
2

 
4

7
5

,8
4

6
 

1
,8

6
1

,7
8

4
 

1
,0

6
5

,4
5

0
 

2
0

2
0

5
4

4
,6

7
7

 
5

2
3

,7
9

9
 

1
,9

9
4

,9
8

7
 

9
7

1
,9

9
1

 

2
0

2
1

5
5

8
,2

9
4

 
5

7
6

,8
7

3
 

2
,0

9
5

,5
5

8
 

8
6

9
,8

3
7

 

2
0

2
2

5
7

2
,2

5
1

 
6

2
2

,0
3

4
 

2
,1

7
0

,0
3

6
 

7
5

7
,6

9
3

 

2
0

2
3

5
8

6
,5

5
7

 
6

5
0

,2
7

8
 

2
,2

3
4

,6
3

4
 

6
3

3
,9

7
0

 

2
0

2
4

6
0

1
,2

2
1

 
6

8
1

,2
3

8
 

2
,2

8
6

,3
2

9
 

4
9

7
,7

0
5

 

2
0

2
5

6
1

6
,2

5
2

 
6

9
9

,3
3

9
 

2
,3

3
7

,9
6

6
 

3
4

7
,3

7
6

 

2
0

2
6

6
3

1
,6

5
8

 
7

1
7

,9
2

4
 

2
,3

8
9

,4
2

8
 

1
8

1
,8

7
2

 

2
0

2
7

6
4

7
,4

5
0

 
7

3
7

,0
0

4
 

2
,4

4
0

,5
9

1
0

*P
ay

ro
ll 

is
 a

ss
u

m
ed

 t
o

 in
cr

ea
se

 2
.5

0
%

 p
er

 y
ea

r

P
la

n
 is

 f
u

lly
 f

u
n

d
ed

Page 116

Page 116 of 128



Sc
e

n
ar

io
 4

 –
In

it
ia

l T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 o

f 
$

1
.0

M
, 7

.0
0

%
 R

O
R

1
0

-y
e

ar
 a

m
o

rt
iz

at
io

n
 

Fi
sc

al
Ye

ar
 

B
e

gi
n

n
in

g

A
n

n
u

al
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 

To
 T

ru
st

*
C

al
P

ER
S

P
ay

m
e

n
t 

Fr
o

m
 T

ru
st

Tr
u

st
Fu

n
d

 E
O

Y

Tr
u

st
 F

u
n

d
+ 

C
al

P
ER

S 
(U

n
fu

n
d

e
d

)

2
0

1
8

$
5

6
3

,2
4

2
$

  4
0

9
,2

1
1

 
$

 1
,2

2
9

,3
3

1
 

$
 1

,6
2

4
,1

1
9

 

2
0

1
9

5
7

7
,3

2
3

4
7

5
,8

4
6

 
1

,4
2

0
,3

5
2

 
1

,5
0

6
,8

8
2

 

2
0

2
0

5
9

1
,7

5
6

5
2

3
,7

9
9

 
1

,5
9

0
,0

7
2

 
1

,3
7

6
,9

0
6

 

2
0

2
1

6
0

6
,5

5
0

5
7

6
,8

7
3

 
1

,7
3

2
,0

7
4

 
1

,2
3

3
,3

2
0

 

2
0

2
2

6
2

1
,7

1
3

6
2

2
,0

3
4

 
1

,8
5

2
,9

8
8

 
1

,0
7

4
,7

4
2

 

2
0

2
3

6
3

7
,2

5
6

6
5

0
,2

7
8

 
1

,9
6

9
,2

2
7

 
8

9
9

,3
7

7
 

2
0

2
4

6
5

3
,1

8
8

6
8

1
,2

3
8

 
2

,0
7

8
,0

5
7

 
7

0
5

,9
7

8
 

2
0

2
5

6
6

9
,5

1
7

6
9

9
,3

3
9

 
2

,1
9

2
,6

7
3

 
4

9
2

,6
6

9
 

2
0

2
6

6
8

6
,2

5
5

7
1

7
,9

2
4

 
2

,3
1

3
,4

0
2

 
2

5
7

,8
9

8
 

2
0

2
7

7
0

3
,4

1
1

7
3

7
,0

0
4

 
2

,4
4

0
,5

9
1

 
0

 

*P
ay

ro
ll 

is
 a

ss
u

m
ed

 t
o

 in
cr

ea
se

 2
.5

0
%

 p
er

 y
ea

r

P
la

n
 is

 f
u

lly
 f

u
n

d
ed

Page 117

Page 117 of 128



T
h

e
 “

F
o

u
r 

U
n

k
n

o
w

n
s

”

3
5

Page 118

Page 118 of 128



1
 -

A
m

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

 P
e

ri
o

d
 (

Sc
e

n
ar

io
 1

 v
s.

 2
)

$
3

0
0

$
4

0
0

$
5

0
0

$
6

0
0

$
7

0
0

$
8

0
0

$
9

0
0

2
0

1
8

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
4

2
0

2
6

2
0

2
8

2
0

3
0

2
0

3
2

2
0

3
4

2
0

3
6

2
0

3
8

2
0

4
0

2
0

4
2

2
0

4
4

2
0

4
6

Thousands

A
n

n
u

al
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 -
$

1
M

 S
e

e
d

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 6
.0

0
%

 R
at

e
 o

f 
R

et
u

rn
 (

1
0

, 2
0

-y
e

ar
 A

m
o

rt
iz

at
io

n
 o

f 
U

A
L)

Sc
e

n
ar

io
 1

 -
 $

1
.0

M
 S

ee
d

, 1
0

 y
ea

rs
, 6

.0
0

%
Sc

e
n

ar
io

 3
 -

 $
1

.0
M

 S
ee

d
, 2

0
 y

ea
rs

, 6
.0

0
%

C
al

P
ER

S

Page 119

Page 119 of 128



2
 -

In
it

ia
l S

e
e

d
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 (
Sc

e
n

ar
io

 1
 v

s.
3

)

3
0

0

4
0

0

5
0

0

6
0

0

7
0

0

8
0

0

9
0

0

2
0

1
8

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
4

2
0

2
6

2
0

2
8

2
0

3
0

2
0

3
2

2
0

3
4

2
0

3
6

2
0

3
8

2
0

4
0

2
0

4
2

2
0

4
4

2
0

4
6

Thousands
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

-
1

0
-y

e
ar

 A
m

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

 o
f 

U
P

L,
 6

.0
0

%
 R

at
e

 o
f 

R
et

u
rn

 (
$

1
.0

M
 v

s.
 $

1
.5

M
 S

e
e

d
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

)

Sc
e

n
ar

io
 1

 -
 $

1
.0

M
 S

ee
d

, 1
0

 y
ea

rs
, 6

.0
0

%
Sc

e
n

ar
io

 3
 -

 $
1

.5
M

 S
ee

d
, 1

0
 y

ea
rs

, 6
.0

0
%

C
al

P
ER

S

Page 120

Page 120 of 128



3
 -

R
at

e
 o

f 
R

et
u

rn
 o

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 (
Sc

e
n

ar
io

 1
, 4

)

3
0

0

4
0

0

5
0

0

6
0

0

7
0

0

8
0

0

9
0

0

2
0

1
8

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
4

2
0

2
6

2
0

2
8

2
0

3
0

2
0

3
2

2
0

3
4

2
0

3
6

2
0

3
8

2
0

4
0

2
0

4
2

2
0

4
4

2
0

4
6

Thousands
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

-
1

0
-y

e
ar

 A
m

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

 o
f 

U
P

L 
an

d
 $

1
M

 S
e

e
d

 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 (
6

.0
0

%
 v

s.
 7

.0
0

%
 R

at
e

 o
f 

R
et

u
rn

)

Sc
e

n
ar

io
 1

 -
 $

1
.0

M
 S

ee
d

, 1
0

 y
ea

rs
, 6

.0
0

%
Sc

e
n

ar
io

 4
 -

 $
1

.0
M

 S
ee

d
, 1

0
 y

ea
rs

, 7
.0

0
%

C
al

P
ER

S

Page 121

Page 121 of 128



4
 -

A
n

n
u

al
 R

u
n

n
in

g 
C

o
st

 

3
0

0

4
0

0

5
0

0

6
0

0

7
0

0

8
0

0

9
0

0

2
0

1
8

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
4

2
0

2
6

2
0

2
8

2
0

3
0

2
0

3
2

2
0

3
4

2
0

3
6

2
0

3
8

2
0

4
0

2
0

4
2

2
0

4
4

2
0

4
6

Thousands

A
n

n
u

al
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 u
n

d
e

r 
V

ar
io

u
s 

P
re

-f
u

n
d

in
g 

Se
n

ar
io

s

Sc
e

n
ar

io
 1

 -
 $

1
.0

M
 S

ee
d

, 1
0

 y
ea

rs
, 6

.0
0

%
Sc

e
n

ar
io

 2
 -

 $
1

.0
M

 S
ee

d
, 2

0
 y

ea
rs

, 6
.0

0
%

Sc
e

n
ar

io
 3

 -
 $

1
.5

M
 S

ee
d

, 1
0

 y
ea

rs
, 6

.0
0

%
Sc

e
n

ar
io

 4
 -

 $
1

.0
M

 S
ee

d
, 1

0
 y

ea
rs

, 7
.0

0
%

C
al

P
ER

S

Page 122

Page 122 of 128



Su
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
To

ta
l C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

FY
E 

2
0

1
9

-2
0

4
9

 (
3

0
 y

e
ar

s)

C
al

P
ER

S
Sc

e
n

ar
io

1
Sc

e
n

ar
io

2
Sc

e
n

ar
io

3
Sc

e
n

ar
io

4

Ex
p

ec
te

d
 R

O
R

7
.0

0
%

6
.0

0
%

6
.0

0
%

6
.0

0
%

7
.0

0
%

In
it

ia
l S

ee
d

 C
o

n
t.

N
/A

$
1

.0
M

$
1

.0
M

$
1

.5
M

$
1

.0
M

A
m

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

Ye
ar

s
2

0
-3

0
 y

ea
rs

1
0

 y
ea

rs
2

0
 y

ea
rs

1
0

 y
ea

rs
1

0
 y

ea
rs

In
it

ia
l

Fl
at

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 In

cl
u

d
e 

N
o

rm
al

 C
o

st
s

$
4

0
9

,0
0

0
$

5
7

8
,0

0
0

$
4

8
7

,0
0

0
$

5
1

8
,0

0
0

$
5

6
3

,0
0

0

To
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
(S

ee
d

+ 
su

m
 o

f 
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

n
ts

.)
$

2
0

.9
M

$
1

8
.6

M
$

1
9

.7
M

$
1

8
.4

M
$

1
8

.4
M

Sa
vi

n
gs

(c
o

m
p

ar
ed

 t
o

 C
al

P
ER

S)
$

2
.3

M
$

1
.2

M
$

2
.5

M
$

2
.5

M

•
A

ss
u

m
ed

 in
it

ia
l c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
2

.5
0

%
 p

er
 y

ea
r 

in
 e

ac
h

 f
u

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
.

•
Sa

vi
n

gs
 is

 t
h

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n

 C
al

P
ER

S 
to

ta
l c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 S

ce
n

ar
io

s’
 t

o
ta

l c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

p
lu

s 
in

it
ia

l f
u

n
d

in
g 

am
o

u
n

t.
•

A
 1

.0
0

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 r
at

e 
o

f 
re

tu
rn

 w
ill

 in
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
sa

vi
n

gs
 b

y 
$

0
.2

M
•

In
 P

Y2
0

1
7

/1
8

, C
al

P
ER

S 
re

p
o

rt
ed

 a
 r

at
e 

o
f 

re
tu

rn
 o

n
 a

ss
et

s 
o

f 
8

.6
0

%
.

Page 123

Page 123 of 128



Q
U

E
S

T
IO

N
S

/ 

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

Page 124

Page 124 of 128



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

4
2

Page 125

Page 125 of 128



L
a
te

s
t 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 C
a
lP

E
R

S
  

F
u

n
d

in
g

 P
o

li
c

y

4
3

Page 126

Page 126 of 128



Su
m

m
ar

y:
1

) 
Sh

o
rt

en
in

g 
o

f 
A

m
o

rt
iz

at
io

n
 P

er
io

d
2

) 
R

ep
la

ce
 R

am
p

 U
p

 &
 D

o
w

n
 w

it
h

 le
ve

l a
m

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

M
o

re
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 c

an
 b

e 
fo

u
n

d
 h

er
e:

 
h

tt
p

s:
//

w
w

w
.c

al
p

er
s.

ca
.g

o
v/

d
o

cs
/c

ir
cu

la
r-

le
tt

er
s/

2
0

1
8

/2
0

0
-0

2
7

-1
8

.p
d

f

C
u

rr
en

t 
A

m
o

rt
iz

at
io

n
 M

et
h

o
d

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
6

/3
0

/2
0

1
9

 N
ew

 A
m

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

 M
et

h
o

d

Page 127

Page 127 of 128



4
5

Page 128

Page 128 of 128


	BOC Agenda - 1.16.2018
	Board of Commissioners - January 16, 2019 Packet
	Board of Commissioners - January 16, 2019 Agenda and Packet
	Part 1
	Part 2
	Part 3
	Part 3.1

	4-C Accept presentation of AHA Pension Stablization - edited




